Getty

Getty Oil Company, P.0. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602

Central Exploration and Production Division February 13, 1981

State of New Mexico

0il & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Garrett-Federal Com 2 #1E
M Section 13 - 29N-11W
San Juan, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling
of the above captioned well:

1/4° - 339! 1° -
1/4° - 807 1/2° -
1/4° - 1308 1/2° -
1/2° - 1810' 3/4° -
3/4° - 2310' 1° -
3/4° - 2814 11/2° -
1/2° - 3315' 1° -
1/2° - 3816"'

I hereby certify the above information is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge.

C. E. Mowry
Area Engineer
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